
LOS ANGELES COUNTY 
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE/ 

INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT TASK FORCE 
 900 SOUTH FREMONT AVENUE, ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA 91803-1331 

P.O. BOX 1460, ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA 91802-1460 
www.lacountyiswmtf.org 

 

 
 
June 27, 2018 
 
 
 
Mr. Wayne Nastri, Executive Officer  
South Coast Air Quality Management District 
21865 Copley Drive 
Diamond Bar, CA 91765  
  
Dear Mr. Nastri: 
 
REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION – ODOR COMPLAINT RESPONDING 
PROCEDURES FOR THE SUNSHINE CANYON LANDFILL 
 
The Los Angeles County Solid Waste Management Committee/Integrated Waste 
Management Task Force (Task Force) is respectfully requesting the South Coast Air 
Quality Management District (District) to provide clarification on the procedures for 
responding to odor complaints reported to the District, alleging the Sunshine Canyon 
Landfill (Landfill) as the source.  
 
With the objective of protecting the Landfill’s surrounding community, its residents and 
children’s health and safety, the Task Force would like to understand (a) The District’s 
standard protocols and procedures in responding to odor complaints at the Landfill 
since 2009, (b) if the responding procedures and policies have changed, when did each 
change take effect and the rationale for the procedural and/or policy changes, and 
finally (c) the District’s current procedures in responding to odor complaints at the 
Landfill. 
 

MARK PESTRELLA, CHAIR 
MARGARET CLARK, VICE - CHAIR 
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The Task Force would appreciate a written response from your agency. In the 
meantime, should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact 
Mr. Mike Mohajer, a Member of the Task Force, at MikeMohajer@yahoo.com or at  
(909) 592-1147. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Margaret Clark, Vice-Chair 
Los Angeles County Solid Waste Management Committee/ 
Integrated Waste Management Task Force and 
Mayor Pro Tem, City of Rosemead  
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cc: Sunshine Canyon Landfill - Local Enforcement Agency (Shikari Nakagawa, 

 Maurice Pantoja, Dorcas Hanson - Lugo, David Thompson) 
 County of Los Angeles Department of Regional Planning (Tim Stapleton, 
 Maria Masis) 
City of Los Angeles Planning Department (Ly Lam, Tiffany Butler, Nicholas 
Hendricks) 

 Sunshine Canyon Landfill Technical Advisory Committee (Lisa Webber, 
 Jon Sanabria) 
 Sunshine Canyon Landfill - Operator (Chris Coyle) 
 Sunshine Canyon Landfill - Community Advisory Committee (Wayde Hunter) 
 Each Member of the Los Angeles County Solid Waste Management 
 Committee/Integrated Waste Management Task Force           


